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January 3, 2022 

 
Via Electronic Delivery  

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Markham Concepts v. Hasbro, Case No. 21-711 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of respondent Hasbro, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 32-day 
extension of time to file Hasbro’s Brief in Opposition, extending the current January 20, 2022 
deadline to February 21, 2022. On December 21, 2021, the Court requested respondents to file a 
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari. This first-time extension is necessary based on 
previously scheduled vacations during the holidays. Petitioners do not have any objection to the 
requested extension. 

 Thank you very much for considering this request. Please do not hesitate to contact me at 
your convenience if you require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ Amit Agarwal 
 
      Amit Agarwal 
      Counsel of Record 
 
cc: Kevin K. Russell, Esq. 
 David Bergstrand Jinkins, Esq. 
 Erica J. Van Loon, Esq. 
 
 
 


